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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Sunday, 19 March 2023 9:21 AM
To: Accident; assignments; Admin A
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM23D201962/C02/ GBG3136L/TAYHP    & YOUR GBE3941P 24.02.2023 

12:08 TO CONDUCT PRS

Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK), 
 
Please assist to get your surveyor to liaise with ORION to conduct survey. 
 
Regards, 
 
Irene Tay 
Claims Department (Motor Division) 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 63896192   |   F:(65) 62247478/62247175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may 
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in 
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. 
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 
 

From: Accident <accident@kscgp.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 12:27 PM 
To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM23D201962/C02/ GBG3136L/TAYHP & YOUR GBE3941P 24.02.2023 12:08 TO CONDUCT PRS 
 

 

Dear Sirs,   
 
We refer to the above matter.  
 
We enclose herein our 2nd PRS for your attention.  
 
Thank you.  
  

Best Regards,  

Cheryl 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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For and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon 

KSCGP Juris LLP 

133 New Bridge Road  

#17-03 Chinatown Point  

Singapore 059413 

Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0993 / Fax: 6538 3708 

Email: accident@kscgp.com 

  

  

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability Partnerships 
Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it 
is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and you should not 
disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are susceptible to change 
and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information contained in this 
communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that the integrity of this 
communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference. 

 

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Sent: 15 March 2023 11:56 
To: Accident <accident@kscgp.com> 
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM23D201962/C02/ GBG3136L/TAYHP & YOUR GBE3941P 24.02.2023 12:08 TO CONDUCT PRS  
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
  
  

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 11:39 AM 
To: Accident <accident@kscgp.com>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM23D201962/C02/ GBG3136L/TAYHP & YOUR GBE3941P 24.02.2023 12:08 TO CONDUCT PRS 
  
  
  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
via EMAIL ONLY 
  
Dear Irene, 
  
Please refer to the above subject. 
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Kindly conduct PRS GBE3941P possible. 
  
Please contact our claims department Irene Tay 6389 6192 the officer in charge or 6389 6116 should you require our 
assistance or clarification. 
  
*Kindly quote our claim reference number when replying.* 
  
  
  
  
Thank you 
  
Chong Boon Sen 
Claims Department 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175 

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, 
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and 
any copies of it thereafter. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  


